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WCOutreachCEm Resource

From: Dave P. and Louise S. Ransom [spoons@sover.net]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 1:52 PM
To: WCOutreach Resource
Subject: nuclear waste

Some things are a no-brainer. Using nuclear energy and storing nuclear 
waste are the before and after of Pinocchio. we've had our "Pleasure 
Island." It is time to return to real human earthy life.Thanks but no thanks 
for nukes. I surely do not discount the possibility, beyond current inquiry 
that, "one day" fission will work. Unlike Pinocchio we do not have the 
panache to either remove the problem or ourselves from it. Leaving it for 
someone else is not an option. Japan et al are in our gut and we have to 
deal with it. We must remove casks from water flows et al. We must 
replace casks with the best containment possible. And, sine qua non, we 
must work to eliminate dependency upon and production of nuclear power 
and hasten solar-wind-water-waste renewables. You have the 
responsibility to set the tone for the future and the time is now---even if 
you know that there is an unfriendly and even ridiculous and disastrous 
political climate.  
                    Our love for your journey, David P. Ransom 05492 
spoons@sover.net 
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